

Gary Kelly

Re-Recording Mixer/Sound Editor

Tel: 07852 225 130 Email: gary_kelly@me.com

IMDB page: www.imdb.com/name/nm3601788

I am an RTS and BTA nominated Re-recording mixer with 20 years experience working in Post Production Audio. Over this time I have worked on a number of projects across multiple genres of TV, including Documentary, Light Entertainment, Reality, Drama and promos/commercials. My experience has seen me deal with an array of clients with differing needs, delivering to a range of channels/networks and their technical delivery specifications.

Skills

Dolby Atmos Mixing 7.1 Mixing 5.1 Mixing Stereo Mixing Dialogue Editing

Foley & FX Editing VO & ADR Recording Sound Design

Awards

Broadcast Tech Awards Nomination Best Unscripted Sound 2023 - 'London Bridge: Facing Terror'

RTS Nomination Best Sound Factual 2017 - 'Ambulance'

Education

BA Communication Culture and Media (Coventry University)

Work History

2004 – 2022 – Re-Recording Mixer/Sound Editor – The Farm Group/Picture Shop

May 2022 – Dec 2022 – Senior Recording Mixer – Picture Shop

January 2023 – Present – Head Of Unscripted Sound/Re-Recording Mixer – Splice

Selected Credits

2024

In Vogue: The 90's - Re-Recording Mixer (6 x 60 min) Disney+ / Raw

Buy Now: The Shopping Conspiracy – Supervising Sound Editor/Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 90 min) Netflix / Grain Media

The Final Suspect: The Search for Madeline McCann – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 90 min) Netflix / Empress Films

Gabon Wildlife Warriors – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 90 min) Sky / Keo Films

Making Waves – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 60 min) Box to Box Films

Rebel Nun – Sound Editor (1 x 90 min) Universal / Passion Films

Six Nations: Full Contact – Re-Recording Mixer (8 x 45 min) Netflix / Box to Box

Made In Chelsea Series 27 – Re-Recording Mixer (4 x 60 min) E4 / Monkey Kingdom

2023

John Lennon: Murder Without a Trial – Re-Recording Mixer (3 x 45 min) Apple TV+ / 72 Films

The Sidemen Story – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 90 min) Netflix / Pangea Productions

Return To Lockerbie With Lorraine Kelly – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 60 min) ITV1 / Drumroll Films

London Bridge: Facing Terror – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 90 min) Channel4 / Raw

The Secrets of The Bay City Rollers – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 60 min) ITV1 / Summer Films

The House of Kardashian – Re-Recording Mixer (2 x 60 min) Sky / 72 films

Rise of The Nazis: Manhunt – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 / 72 Films

Inside Russia: Traitors and Heroes – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 90 min) BBC2 / Storyville

Rich and Shameless Series 2 – Re-Recording Mixer (2 x 45 min) TNT / Raw

Wagspiracy: Rooney Vs Vardy – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 50 min) BBC3 / Curious Films

Made In Chelsea: Corsica – Re-Recording Mixer (5 x 60 min) E4 / Monkey Kingdom

2022

Lucky! - Re-Recording Mixer (3 x 45 min) Jiva Maya Productions / Discovery+

Last Woman On Earth Series 2 – Re-Recording Mixer (3 x 60 min) BBC2 / Freemantle

Grayson Perry's Art Club Series 3 – Re-Recording Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / Swan Films

Freeze The Fear with Wim Hof – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) BBC1 / Hungry Bear Productions

Steve Thomson: Rugby Dementia and Me – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC1 / Raw

Romesh Ranganathan: The Road To Crawley – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 30 min) Netflix / Rumpus

The Misadventures of Romesh Ranganathan Xmas Special: The Hebrides – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 / Rumpus

Worlds Collide: The Manchester Bombings - Re-Recording Mixer (2 x 60 min) ITV1 / Label 1

Banned! The Mary Whitehouse Story – Re-Recording Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 / BBC Studios

The Lateish Show with Mo Gilligan – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / Expectation Productions

Comedians Giving Lectures – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 min) Dave / 12 Yard Productions

Michael McIntyre's The Wheel – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) BBC1 / Hungry Bear Productions

2021

Joanna Lumley: Home Sweet Home – Dubbing Mixer (3 x 60 min) ITV1 / Burning Bright Productions

North Korea: Inside The Mind of a Dictator – Re-Recording Mixer (2 x 60 min) National Geographic / 72 Films

24 Hours In A&E – Dubbing Mixer (4 x 60 min) Channel4 / The Garden Productions

Sixteen: Class of 2021 – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) Channel4 / Channel 4 Studios

Michael McIntyre's The Wheel – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) BBC1 / Hungry Bear Productions

I literally Just Told You – Dubbing Mixer (3 x 60 min) Channel4 / Expectation Productions

Question Team – Dubbing Mixer (3 x 60 min) Dave / Interstellar Productions

Joe Lycetts's Got Your Back – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / Rumpus Media

The Big Narstie Show – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / Expectation Productions

The Lateish Show with Mo Gilligan – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / Expectation

Live at the Apollo – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) BBC2 / Open Mike Productions

2020

The Trump Show – Dubbing Mixer (4 x 60 min) BBC2 / 72 Films

Dynamo: Beyond Belief – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 min) Sky / McIntyre Productions

Miss World 1970: Beauty Queens and Bedlam – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 /
BBC Studios

The Christmas Misadventures of Romesh Ranganathan: The Arctic – Dubbing Mixer (1
x 60 min) BBC2 / Rumpus

The Man Who Walked The World – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 45 min) Amazon / Partizan Films

Hospital – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 min) BBC2 / Label 1

2019

Crime and Punishment – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / 72 films

Reggie in China – Dubbing Mixer (3 x 60 min) BBC3 / 72 Films

Moon Landing Live – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 min) Channel4 / 72 Films

Love In the Countryside – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 mins) BBC2 / Boundless Productions

The Restaurant That Makes Mistakes – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 mins) Channel4 / CPL

Panorama: The Iraqi Orphan – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 30 min) BBC2 / BBC Studios

The Secret Life of the Zoo Series 5 - Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60) Channel4 / Blast Films

24 Hours in A&E – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) Channel4 / The Garden Productions

The Big Narstie Show – Dubbing Mixer (6 x 60 min) Channel4 / Expectation Productions

2018

Ambulance Series 3 – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) BBC1 / Dragonfly

The Secret Life of the Zoo Series 3&4 – Dubbing Mixer (16 x 60 min) Channel4 / Blast Films

Girls on the Edge – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 / Dragonfly

Princess Margaret: Rebel Royal – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 min) BBC2 / BBC Studios

WW1: The Final Hours – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 / 72 Films

The Football Club: Artist In Residence – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) Channel4 / Story Vault Films

2017

The Secret Life of The Zoo Series 2 – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) Channel4 / Blast Films

Frank Skinner on Muhammad Ali – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC1 / King Bert Productions

Ambulance Series 2 – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) BBC1 / Dragonfly

Dave Gorman: Life is Goodish – Dubbing Mixer (2 x 60 min) Sky / Liberty Bell

2016

NYPD: Biggest Gang in New York – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) BBC2 / Renowned Films

A Killing in the Family – Dubbing Mixer (1 x 60 min) Channel 4 / Channel 4 Studios

Class of 92: Out of their League – Dubbing Mixer (4 x 60 min) BBC2 / Electric Ray

The Getaway Car – Dubbing Mixer (8 x 60 min) BBC1 / BBC Studios

Married at First Sight – Dubbing Mixer (4 x 60 min) Channel4 / CPL Productions

